From: James Flegert
To: Theodore P. White Jr

Cc: Mandy Mullins

Subject: RE: Bids under Review Update

Date: Friday, October 7, 2022 4:10:48 PM
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TJ,

That’s fine.

From: Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 1:46 PM

To: James Flegert <jflegert@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Mandy Mullins <mmmullins@alachuacounty.us>; Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Bids under Review Update

Tony, sorry it took me a min to get back to you on this, the storm has me a week behind. Because Traffic Supplies was the
lowest for more than 7 items they qualify for award per the Scope. | reworded the recommendation below. Does this work
for you and we will award to all three vendors based on line item?

Thanks,

It is our recommendation that the bid be awarded to the lowest, responsive and responsible bidders for each line item; ‘;;_Timm ; é e

Vulcan Signs, Lightle Enterprise of Ohio, LLC and Traffic Supplies and Distribution as primary and as secondary vendors, based
on price and availability.

From: James Flegert <jflegert@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 10:49 AM
To: Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>; Thomas Strom <tstrom@alachuacounty.us>; James

Link <jlink@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Darryl R. Kight <dkight@AlachuaCounty.US>
Subject: RE: Bids under Review Update

My apologies for the delay. The award memo for limerock purchase and delivery is attached as is the award
memo for purchase of sign material. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

From: Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:14 AM
To: James Flegert <jflegert@alachuacounty.us>; Thomas Strom <tstrom@alachuacounty.us>; James Link




<jlink@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Darryl R. Kight <dkight@AlachuaCounty.US>; Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Bids under Review Update

Good Morning,
Any update on the submittals under review?

Thanks,

Theodore P. White Jr, CPPB
Procurement Agent 2
Procurement
: 12 SE 1st St. 3rd floor » Gainesville « FL « 32601
Alachua County, 352-374-5202 (OfﬁCe)

gt 352-384-3091 (Direct

)
VOOBRa®

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

WHERE NATURE AND
CULTURE MEET

From: James Flegert <jflegert@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Thomas Strom <tstrom@alachuacounty.us>; James Link <jlink@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Bids under Review Update

TJ,
| have received notices the last two days reminding me to approve the following:

1. Annual Purchase of Drainage Infrastructure
2. Annual Purchase of Plant Mix Asphalt

| will approve once comments have been resolved.
We are reviewing submittals for:

1. Annual Purchase and Delivery of Limerock
2. Annual Purchase of Sign Material

3. SW 20" Avenue Sidewalk

| have, “been invited to collaborate” on these evaluations through OpenGov. However, they do not show up

in “My Evaluations” when | click on it. | have to search for it on the “All Projects” list. Can they be added to
“My Evaluations?”

Am | missing anything? Please let me know. Thank you.

James Flegert, PE
Contracts and Design Manager



Public Works
5620 NW 120th Lane « Gainesville « FL « 32653
352-548-1218 (office) *« 352-231-9625 (mobile)

WHERE NATURE AND n
CULTURE MEET 9 u °
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).

All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

Alachua County,
Florida




Alachua County
Public Works Department
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Alachua County,
Florida

Public Works

Ramon D. Gavarrete, P.E.
Public Works Director
rgavarrete@alachuacounty.us
Tel: (352) 374-5245

Fax: (352) 337-6243

Public Works

Brian C. Kauffman

Public Works Assistant Director
bkauffman@alachuacounty.us
Tel. (352) 548-1306

Fax: (352) 337-6243

Road & Bridge

Donald E. Clifton

Road Superintendent
dclifton@alachuacounty.us
Tel. (352) 374-5245

Cell: (352) 213-4832

Fleet Management
Gerald D. Bailey

Fleet Manager
gbailey@alachuacounty.us
Tel: (386) 462-1975

Fax: (386) 418-0331

Critical Facilities

Gerald D. Bailey

Acting Critical Facilities Manager
criticalfacilities@alachuacounty.us
Tel. (352) 491-4513

Fax. (352) 337-6243

Administration

Kenneth Fair, CPA, CGFO

Sr. Administrative Support Manager
kfair@alachuacounty.us

Tel: (352) 374-5245

Fax: (352) 337-6244

Ramon D. Gavarrete, P. E.
Public Works Director

September 13, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Larry M. Sapp, Purchasing Manager

FROM: Ramon D. Gavarrete, P.E., Public Works Director —3%7=xx 5

SUBJECT: BID #23-15-TW, Annual Purchase of Sign Material

Our department has reviewed the responses submitted for the above referenced bid
and have determined that three bids received are in compliance with the Department’'s
bid documents and instructions. It is our recommendation that the bid be awarded to
the two lowest, responsive and responsible bidders; Vulcan Signs as primary and
Lightle Enterprise of Ohio, LLC as secondary, based on price and availability.

Specific questions concerning the above bid may be referred to Tony Flegert at
352.548.1218.

RDG:tcs

5620 NW 120" Lane m Gainesville, Florida 32653
Tel: (352) 374-5245
http.//www.alachuacounty.us

If you have a disability and need an accommodation in order to participate in a County program,
service or public meeting, please contact the Equal Opportunity Office at 352-374-5275
at least 2 business days prior to the event. TDD users, please call 711 (Florida Relay Service).
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